From:

To: North East Cambridge AAP

Subject: Fwd: Living near busy road can stunt children"s lung growth, study says - BBC News
Date: 24 October 2020 10:19:54

Hi

Can this Newspaper article be added to my comments about the risk to the health of people
who would live in the houses proposed for the current Sewage Works?

Kind regards

Jonathan Barker

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 8 October 2020 at 1:25:05 pm BST

To: North East Cambridge AAP <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: Re: Living near busy road can stunt children's lung growth,
study says - BBC News

Hi

Yes please can I be kept up to date.
Kind regards

Jonathan Barker

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Oct 2020, at 1:01 pm, North East Cambridge AAP
<nec(@greatercambridgeplanning.org> wrote:

Dear Jonathan,
Thank you for your response.

Please can you also confirm that you would like to be kept up to date
via email, with this and other planning consultations in the future.

Kind regards

Greater Cambridge Planning Policy, Strategy & Economy Team
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Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between
Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils



Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the
Country? Join us here at the Greater Cambridge Shared Planning
Service

rrom: I

Sent: 06 October 2020 16:42

To: North East Cambridge AAP <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: Re: Living near busy road can stunt children's lung growth,
study says - BBC News

Hi

Yes | do want my comments to be registered and | consent to my
details to be used in this way .| have read and agreed to your Privacy
Statement.

Kind regards

Jonathan Barker

Sent from my iPhone

On 6 Oct 2020, at 3:24 pm, North East Cambridge AAP
<nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org> wrote:

Dear Jonathan Barker,
Thank you for your response.

Can you confirm if you wish your comments to be
registered as part of the consultation on the North East
Cambridge Area Action Plan which is currently open at
www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/nec? If so, please
be aware that your name will be published alongside
your comments, but your contact details and other
personal information will not. For this reason we require
you to confirm that you have read and agree to our
Privacy Statement.

Please respond to this email to confirm you wish your
comments to be registered and that you consent to your
details being used in this way. Please can you also
confirm that you would like to be kept up to date via
email, with this and other planning consultations in the
future.

If we don’t hear back from you by 20t October we will



assume you do not wish your comments to be registered
in this way, and we will consider them informal
feedback.

Kind regards

Greater Cambridge Planning Policy, Strategy &
Economy Team
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rrom: I

Sent: 03 October 2020 19:34

To: North East Cambridge AAP
<nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: Fwd: Living near busy road can stunt children's
lung growth, study says - BBC News

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

rrom:

Date: 3 October 2020 at 7:32:57 pm BST
To: nec@cambridgeplanning.org
Subject: Living near busy road can stunt
children's lung growth, study says - BBC
News

Hi
Reference North East Cambridge Area
Action Plan

| wish to object to the proposal to build
8000 home next to the increasingly busy
Al14 and Milton Road as there increasing
evidence that the pollution from road



fumes from vehicle exhausts , tyres and
road noise can seriously damage the health
of people who live nearby.

| attach one of the many articles on this
subject and | request a full environmental
report is prepared prior to the Planning
discussions.

Kind regards

Jonathan Barker
https://www.bbc.com/news/health-
50467700

Sent from my iPhone

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the
sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and
may have been automatically archived
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